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ADDENDUM No. 3  

 
Sealed Bid # 12-5627 

Annual Contract 
Grounds Maintenance Service for Cobb County Government Facilities 

 
DATE: January 20, 2012 
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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

• Questions submitted in writing 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 3 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5627 
Annual Contract 

Grounds Maintenance Service for Cobb County Government Facilities 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 

____ 

 

Please Print Name 
                                                             ______ 

 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 

 
Please note: The deadline for questions is: January 17, 2012 by 5:00 pm 

Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 
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Addendum # 3 
 

Sealed Bid # 12-5627 
Annual Contract 

Grounds Maintenance Services for Cobb County Government Facilities 
 

January 20, 2012 
 
 

Questions Submitted in Writing 
 
Question:  Who is currently doing the work? 
Answer:  Lawnscape Associates. 
 
Question:  
Answer:  Please contact the Purchasing Department at 770-528-8400 to arrange for an 
appointment to view the bid files. 

Can we get a copy of the current contract? 

 
Question:  
Answer:  Yes. The 5,000 bale count is part of the year bid price. 

Is the 5,000 bales of straw about of the bid bond? 

 
Question:  
Answer: Yes for mulching applications not ground maintenance  

If we want to use subs to do a part of the work is this ok? 

 
Question:  How many bails of straw are to be priced for CCT properties? 
Answer:  As many as needed to proved mulch twice a year. 
 
Question:  Does the new price sheet that was part of addendum Two replace pages 64 and 65 of 
the bid package? 
Answer:  No it does not. Both are required. 
 
Question:  On the list of locations, there is one called "Cobb county government signs." Can you 
please explain what that is? 
Answer:  They are monument signs located at the address given. 
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